

JIMMY REYNOLDS
PO Box 89 Sudlersville, MD 21668

choptanktolomato@gmail.com

choptanktolomatolegacyproject.org

PROFILE

35 years of teaching experience with a focus on visual, audio, kinesthetic and tactile-based fine arts and academic instruction of both neurotypical and neurodivergent individuals with learning difficulties including ADHD, dyslexia, dysgraphia, anxiety disorders and autism spectrum disorder. Orton-Gillingham trained.

Experience

1980 - 1984 University of Delaware, Fine Arts: Printmaking, Photography, Sculpture, Painting, Art History.

1982 - 1986 United States Coast Guard Reserves: Student Teacher / Yorktown TRACEN 1983.

1984 - 2021 Magnolia Caterers & Bread Company: Owner / Chef / Baker / Job Coach (45 employees).

1992 - 1993 Crossroads Community: Rehabilitation Coordinator / Fine Arts & Culinary Arts Instructor.

1997 - 1998 Queen Anne's County Public School Title 1 Long Term Substitute: Art & Elementary Ed

1998 - 2010 Radcliffe Creek School: Art Director / Orton-Gillingham Reading Tutor / Culinary Arts Instructor / STREAM Instructor / Boatbuilding Instructor / Fine Arts instructor

2019 - 2022 Radcliffe Creek School: Lead Teacher / Boatbuilding Instructor / Mural Instructor / Culinary Instructor / STREAM Instructor / Maryland State Certified Day Program Director focussing on students with learning differences including: ADHD, Autism Spectrum Disorders, Anxiety Disorders, Dyslexia, Dysgraphia, Oppositional & Defiant Behaviors

2022: The Choptank Tolomato Legacy Project: Executive Director / Arts Instructor / STREAM Instructor

EDUCATION

University of Delaware, 1980 - 1984, Fine Arts / **University of Wilmington**, 1998 - 2001, BS General Studies

SKILLS

Working Artist

Small Business Operator

Job Coach

Military Training / Law Enforcement Training

Orton-Gillingham Reading / Culinary Arts / Boatbuilding Instructor / Special Needs / Autism / ADHD / Dyslexia / Oppositional & Defiant / Anxiety / Dysgraphia / Physical Education

Early Childhood / Elementary Ed Instructor

Maryland Certified School Age Day Care Program Director

CPR / First Aid / Crisis Management